Fw: End of mask mandate

Subject: Fw: End of mask mandate
From: Amy Martinea
Date: 3/4/2021, 12:32 PM

To: SCOTT GRA-

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Jacob Long" <jlong@mhbombers.com>
To: "Amy Martineau'
Sent: Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 11:47 AM

Subject: Re: End of mask mandate

The school has a policy that all students will wear masks 3-12 for this school year.

Jake Long
Focus-Relator-Competition-Significance-Harmony

On Mar 4, 2021, at 11:32 AM, Amy Martineau -wrote:

So if My child decides to not wear a mask will that be up to her? That is what her and | want to
know. She has told me she does not want to wear them anymore and | will not make her wear
one.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 11:26 AM, Jacob Long
<jlong@mhbombers.com> wrote:

Hey Amy, | hope you are well.
The board passes polices that will be in effect for the entire school year. Currently that does
include masks. It’s hard to make a case for changing something that has certainly worked as

we are one of the few schools in Arkansas and even US who has not had to pivot to all virtual
for a period of time.

| hope you are well.

Jake Long
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Fw: End of mask mandate

Focus-Relator-Competition-Significance-Harmony

On Mar 4, 2021, at 10:50 AM, Amy Marﬁneau“wrote:

When and if Asa ends his mask mandate will students and staff be able to decide for them
self if they will wear masks ?
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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